

Strati Constructions Pty Ltd

11a Warringah Road Dee Why 2099

License No. 44240C

ABN: 99 002 002 459

Mob: 0408 863 476



25 April 2019

To: Northern Beaches Council

Subject: Proposed new brick and metal slat fence 17 Cook Street

Dear Northern Beaches Council Officer

Please note that the fence I propose to build at number 17 Cook Street Forestville will have insignificant environmental impacts. The fence is 1800 mm high and consists of a 900 mm high solid brick structure with a 900 mm horizontal steel slat structure on top. The slats will be separated with 100 mm spacing. There are no nearby trees there is only level ground with grass cover. Within the same street a similar fence equivalent to the proposed fence already exists.

The proposed fence has insignificant environmental impact. The construction of the proposed fence will have no impact on the traffic.

The proposed fence complies with controls D13 front fence and front walls of WDCP 2011

Thank you

Paul Strati, Managing Director, Strati Constructions

Paul Strati 26.4.19

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'Paul Strati', with a long horizontal stroke underneath.